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Class II Permissive Change Request Letter
04/01/2020

Federal Communications Commission
445 12 Street SW

Washington, DC 20554

To Whom It May Concern:

This application is for Class II Permissive Change for FCC ID: 2ADCB-RMODIT from a limited
modular (OEM only) to a limited modular (OEM only and host limited to rPP20) certification. In
addition, a new antenna with the following specifications is being added to rPP20 only.

Antenna Type: Hermetically Sealed NiTi Antenna
Gain: 3.1 dBi
Connection: U.FL

If you have any questions about this application, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

7 (=

Name: Fred Carpenter
Title: VP Standards

Company: Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc.



